
From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent: 10/7/2013 10:16:06 AM

Redacted
To:

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: R.l 1-02-019- PGE's Response to ED Data Request 05, Q. 6

Redacted

We are going to need the privilege log today. Thank you.

Eugene

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 5:36 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene
Cc: 'traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'peariie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'Nathaniei.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'darryi.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'theresa.mueiier@sfgov.org'; 'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 'tiong@turn.org'; "Margaret Felts'; Berdge, 
Patrick S.; 'bstrqttman@meversnave.com'; 'smeyers@meyersnave.com'; Garber, Stephen (Law); 

RedactedSmith, Bruce T; Gas Ops Data Requests; Gas Ops Support 
Subject: R.11-02-019- PGE's Response to ED Data Request 05, Q. 6

Dear Mr. Eugene Cadenasso

Attached is PG&E’s response to Data Request Energy Division_005, Question 6

if \/nn havpi anv questions regarding this response, please contact Bruce Smith at 
Red a cted

SB GT&S 0476676



Best regards,

Redacted
| Case Coordinator | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale Street, Room 975 |

S; cisco, CA 94105
Redacted

This message and any attached documents contain information that may be confidential and/or 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this 
information. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
e-mail and then delete this message.

PG&Ej

SB GT&S 0476677


